

Wendy Ramey, BSP Pharm, RPh

2917 Middlesex Court
Lexington, KY 40503
(859)519-6132
wendy.ramey@uky.edu
updated: 02/26/2018



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Born May 8, 1967 in Cincinnati, Ohio
Citizenship: American
Marital status: married, 4 kids

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Bachelor of Science, Pharmacy, UK College of Pharmacy

Registered Pharmacist, KY Board of Pharmacy

Certified Specialty Pharmacist, Specialty Pharmacy Certification Board

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Budget planning and inventory control.

Healthcare billing and collection.

Policy development and implementation.

Personnel supervision, training, and evaluation.

Pharmacy relocation coordination including design of facility.

The Joint Commission preparation and continuous readiness.

Clinical Specialist in Rheumatologic diseases

WORK HISTORY

10. 2014 - PRESENT

UK SPECIALTY PHARMACY
Clinical Pharmacist

- Rheumatology
- Multiple Sclerosis

09. 2010 – 10. 2014

CHANDLER MEDICAL CENTER
Staff/Clinical Pharmacist Specialist

- OR Satellite Pharmacy
- Surgery/Trauma Team

- Medicine Team
- Neurology Team

06.2005 – 09.2010 **OPTIONCARE / INFUSION PARTNERS**
Staff Pharmacist

03.1999 – 06.2005 **SPECTRACARE HOME INFUSION**
Pharmacy Branch Manager

10.1996 – 03.1999 **SPECTRACARE HOME INFUSION**
Staff Pharmacist

07.1994 – 10.1996 **ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL**
Staff Pharmacist

11.1993 – 07.1994 **BEN FRANKLIN PHARMACY**
Chief Pharmacist

11.1992 – 11.1993 **CANCER TREATMENT CENTERS OF AMERICA**
Staff Pharmacist

06.1990 – 11.1992 **COOLEY APOTHECARY / CME IV**
Staff Pharmacist

EDUCATION

09.1987 – 05.1990 **UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY, COLLEGE OF PHARMACY**
Bachelor of Science, Pharmacy

09.1985 – 05.1987 **MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY**
Pre-Pharmacy

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Continuing education for Home Health Nurses

- IV Access Care and Maintenance
- Ambulatory Pumps: Use, Programming, and Troubleshooting
- Bugs and Drugs
- Parenteral and Enteral Nutrition
- Pain Management

- Discharge Planning Management for Home Infusion

Continuing education for Pharmacists

- Collaborative Care Agreements: Writing and Managing
- Inotropic Infusions at Home

University of Kentucky College of Pharmacy

- IV Access and Pump use at Home
- Rheumatoid Arthritis clinical insights lecture
- Psoriatic Arthritis clinical insights lecture

Chandler Medical Center Pharmacy Education

- IV Access Care and Maintenance
- Rheumatologic Medication Introduction (for Rheumatology Fellows annually)

Specialty Pharmacist Staff Education

- Specialty Injection Training
- Rheumatology: What you need to know

Research

- Biological and Targeted Synthetic DMARDs' Prior Authorization Time is Significantly Reduced with Pharmacy Presence in the Rheumatology Clinic